
From:"Gant, Andrew" <AGant@vcso.us>
To: 'Editor VolusiaExposed' <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc:"Williams, Laura" <LWilliams@vcso.us>

Subject:RE: PRR - May 2021 ROIs
Date:Mon, 14 Jun 2021 12:53:27 +0000 (06/14/2021 08:53:27 AM)

Morning: No IA reports for May, and no records available now or in the 
immediate future on your other request. You might check back around the end of
the month...

-----Original Message-----
From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 2:48 AM
To: Gant, Andrew <AGant@vcso.us>
Cc: Williams, Laura <LWilliams@vcso.us>
Subject: PRR - May 2021 ROIs

Andrews & Laura

PRR - for ROIs completed in May 2021 - also for any recently completed IA on a
Kyle Bainbridge... lots of chatter on this situation (Bainbridge). 

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
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